

KATE R. STEINER



(432)837-8169



Kate.rubio@sulross.edu



Alpine/Texas/Brewster County

A B O U T M E

I am a Sul Ross State University Alumni and have graduated with my Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice and Masters in Homeland Security. I attended the H. Joaquin Jackson Law Enforcement Academy in 2020, which allowed me to be a certified Texas Peace Officer. I am currently working on my Masters in Homeland Security. I am the former Sergeant for the Sul Ross State University Police Department and have been serving in Law Enforcement for approximately 4 years. I am the Assistant Chief for Sul Ross State University Police Department and reserved officer for Alpine Police Department

E D U C A T I O N

-High School Diploma

*Pecos High School GPA-3.7
2013-2017*

-Bachelors/ Criminal Justice

*Sul Ross State University GPA-3.8
2018-2020 (120 Credit Hours)*

-Masters/Homeland Security

*Sul Ross State University GPA-4.0
2022-2024 (30 Credit Hours)*

E X P E R I E N C E

Bilingual Aid

Bessie Haynes Elementary PBTISD /Pecos Tx/ 11/16/2017-08/08/2018 (40hrs a week)

Assists in the development and maintenance of a learning environment appropriate to the special instructional requirements of students who use a second language and provides cultural experiences to assist students with bilingual/ bicultural needs.

- Create lesson plans.
 - Translate classroom assignments.
 - Assist bilingual students
-

Police Officer/Sergeant

Sul Ross State University Police Department/Alpine, Tx/ 01/04/2021-06/21/2023 (45+hrs a week)

- TCOLE certified for (New Supervisor) Course
- TCOLE certifies for Field Training Officer (FTO)
- 1 year and ½ of Supervisor experience
- 2 years and ½ experience in Law Enforcement
- Instructor for the Joaquin Jackson Law Enforcement Academy

Assistant Chief

Sul Ross State University Police Department Alpine, TX/ 08/05/2024-(40+Hrs a Week)

- Instructor for 1302 Introduction to Homeland Security

Trainings/Certifications/Awards

- Active Attack Integrated Response Train the Trainer
- Civilian Response to Active Shooter Events Train the Trainer (CRASE)
- CPR/First Aid certified.
- AXON Taser Certified X2 /X26P (Need to requalify)
- Criminal Investigation & Network Analysis (CINA) training workshop
- AWARE: Self Defense Train the Trainer
- Stop the Bleed Instructor
- Region 18 DSDR Autism Inclusion
- Field Training Officer (FTO) TCOLE 3702
- SFST (Standardized Field Sobriety Test)
- Former Vice President and President of Pecos Post 287 I.C.E Explorers
- 2020 SRSU Student of the Year Criminal Justice
- Outstanding Homeland Security Graduate Student Award
- Member of the (NSCS) National Society of College Scholars
- Member of the (NHS) National Honors Society
- More TCOLE trainings listed on MyTCOLE.com